Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: Request for approval for DS - [ACCIDENT BETWEEN SJY9781U [AIG] & SLQ7755C
(TP) ON 13/6/2019 - AIG Ref: 6050073076SG-003

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 6:10 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for approval for DS - [ACCIDENT BETWEEN SJY9781U [AIG] & SLQ7755C (TP) ON 13/6/2019 - AIG
Ref: 6050073076SG-003

Hi Khanchna

Please be informed we have repudiated matter to OI/OID.

For your necessary follow up pls.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #09-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

Advanced Leave Notification:

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for approval for DS - [ACCIDENT BETWEEN SJY9781U [AIG] & SLQ7755C (TP) ON
13/6/2019 - AIG Ref: 6050073076SG-003

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Mr. Bennie,
We refer to the above matter and our e-mail below.
Third party informed that they intend to pass the claim to their lawyer to handle.

Please advice the investigation deadline.



